

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Stibitz, Brom (DTMB)
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 9:15 AM
To: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: KWA Info
Attachments: Additional DEQ Responses - KWA; DEQ Position - KWA; KWA Indication from Kurtz

Eric,

Attached is some followup information from DEQ, which indicates their continuing support of KWA even after the most recent offer from DWSD. Also, Flint's letter lays out their reasoning for rejecting. Can you please include some of this content in the memo?

Thanks,

Brom

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 5:01 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Stibitz, Brom (DTMS)
Cc: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: RE: KWA Analysis

Importance: High

No basic assumptions were used. I reviewed the data to attempt to determine the best option.

Certain constraints focused the analysis in certain ways. The Flint EFM eliminated the use of the Flint River and all of the blending options. This decision eliminated all DWSD options with the exception of purchasing 100% of water from DWSD. The Treasurer asked some very specific questions that were addressed in my report. All of this is outlined in my report.

No other assumptions were utilized.

In the interest of time, this is a quick answer. If more discussion is needed, please let me know.

Eric Cline | Unit Operations Specialist - Office of Fiscal Responsibility
 State of Michigan | Michigan Department of Treasury
 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
 (517) 335-2078 | cliner1@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments. Thank you.

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 4:32 PM
To: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Cc: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: KWA Analysis

Brom asked if there were certain assumptions you used when you prepared this report and, if so, what were they? I could not remember.



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Administrator - Office of Fiscal Responsibility
 State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 1st Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
 (517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.